

# ISMAIL GANI



+ 27 82 478 6517



ismailgani085@gmail.com



271 3rd Avenue, Laudium, Pretoria, South Africa 0037



[linkedin.com/in/ismail-gani-704b79189](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ismail-gani-704b79189)

## PERSONAL PROFILE

---

**Born:** 21 January 1997  
**ID number:** 9701215113089  
**Age:** 24 years  
**Gender:** Male  
**Race:** Indian

## ABOUT ME

---

I am a motivated and hard working individual with a strong passion and appreciation for commerce and enterprise. This passion has developed while studying towards my degree in Financial Sciences where I have gained particular expertise in Accounting and Financial Management. I have demonstrated the ability to produce work of a high standard within rigid timelines.

I have the ability to be flexible and adaptable towards structured and unstructured work environments. I appreciate working individually and within groups and strongly believe in producing work in the most effective and efficient manner.

Given my self-driven and determined work ethic, I would like the opportunity to develop my skills further and contribute to this organisation by delivering quality work.

## EDUCATION

---

### *Secondary Education:*

Matriculated 2015 - Crawford College Pretoria

Subjects:

- Mathematics
- English - Home language
- Afrikaans - First additional language
- Accounting
- Business Studies
- Life Orientation (*Distinction*)
- History

### *Tertiary Education:*

Bachelor of Commerce in Financial Sciences - University of Pretoria

Degree obtained: 2018

Degree majors:

- Financial Accounting
- Financial Management
- Taxation


## EXPERIENCE/ ACCOMPLISHMENTS


---


- 2014:** Competed in the JSE Investment Challenge
- 2014 - 2015:** Community service at Sunnyside Children Centre
- 2015:** Job shadowing at PwC
- 2016:** Importing of machinery (for mining of cryptocurrencies) from China to South Africa and subsequent marketing and sale of that machinery within South Africa.
- 2017 - 2019:** Purchase and brokering of investment property for Strupoort Properties (Pty) Ltd .
- 2017 - 2019:** Mining of crypto currencies in addition to investments into ICO's (Initial Coin Offering) carried out through knowledge gained from studying technologies and market trends accumulated through attending a crypto currency workshop and learning course in 2016 which focused on blockchain technology.
- 2017 - date:** Purchased and wholesale of vehicles from several auction houses
- 2019:** Networking within several provinces in South Africa, namely the Western Cape and Kwa-Zulu Natal in order to conclude a solar plant sale.


## INTERESTS


---


 Trading stock analysis

 Tracking of investment portfolio and performance

 Prediction of trading stock

 Mining of cryptocurrencies

 Financial analysis

 Real estate investment

## SKILLS

---

- ✓ Microsoft Office
- ✓ Pastel Accounting
- ✓ Team management and delegation
- ✓ Budgeting and negotiation
- ✓ Future-focused
- ✓ Active listener
- ✓ Diplomatic and persuasive

## REFERENCES

---

- 1. Farad Gani - Strupoort Properties (Pty) Ltd**  
Position: Director  
Contact: 082 458 4404
- 2. Fahaan Joosub - Partner in mining of crypto currencies**  
Contact: 079 820 3397
- 3. Muhammed Ally - PwC**  
Position: Senior Manager  
Contact: 084 548 3786